Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(3.)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2024 11:51 am

To: Listed Projects

Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)

Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow
Hi Oliver,

DOC advice on this one is below — it doesn’t appear to be ineligible, although there is a wetland reserve directly next
to the project site. There are also several deeds of settlement relevant to the project area.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kristine Theiss S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a) Wihi Meelker-Ngatai S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Shelly Paul'S 9(2)(a) ; Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow

Kia ora Meredith,
Identified Public Conservation Land:

- No PCL within mapped area — Wetland Reserve directly next to worksite and identified as likely to be
impacted.

Iwi Authorities and Treaty Settlement entities:
- Tapuika
- Waitaha
- Nga Patiki
- Ngai Te Rangi
- Ngati Pukenga
- Ngati He
- Ngati Whakaue ki Maketu
- Ngati Pikiao
- Ngati Uenukukopako
- Ngati Rangiwewehi
- Ngati Rangiteaorere

e Tauranga Moana Maori Trust Board Act 1981

* Ngai Te Rangi and Nga Potiki Deed of Settlement 2013 & Tauranga Moana Iwi Collective Deed of
Settlement 2015

o Affiliate Te Arawa Iwi and Hapu Claims Settlement Act 2008 & Affiliate Te Arawa Deed of Settlement 2008
¢ Waitaha Claims Settlement Act 2013 & Waitaha Deed of Settlement 2011

* Ngati Rangiteaorere Claims Settlement Act 2014 & Ngati Rangiteaorere Deed of Settlement 2008

¢ Ngati Rangiwewehi Claims Settlement Act 2014 & Ngati Rangiwewehi Deed of Settlement 2012

¢ Tapuika Settlement Claims Act 2014 and Tapuika Deed of Settlement 2012

Identified potential ecological effects:




- Vegetation clearance including modifications to and near natural inland wetlands —habitat for critically
endangered Matuku Hurepo — Australasian Bittern. Works proposed are during breeding season. Impact on
tuna habitat.

- Earthworks — excavation, potential impact on lizards/skinks, noise, vibration, threatened coastal plants

- Water quality — earthworks, stormwater runoff, sediment, discharges impact freshwater species such as
whitebait, smelts, bullies, flounder, koura,

Permissions which may require DOC approval:
- Wildlife Act 1953 (such as aquatic ecology monitoring, handle, salvage and relocate protected wildlife,
research and collection, native species monitoring)

Should you have any questions or require anything additional, please let me know.
Naku noa, na

Kris Theiss (Ms/she/her)
Senior Ranger Community | Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori
Tauranga District | Eastern North Island Region

Department of Conservation Te Papa Atawhai
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From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(3)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Wihi Meelker-Ngatai $ 9(2)(a) ; Kristine Theiss S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Jade King-hazel <S 9(2)(3) Neil DeansS 9(2)(3)

Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow

Kia ora korua,

We have received another application for Fast-track eligibility in the Tauranga area. It doesn’t look like this one
would affect any PCL as far as | can see, but it would be great if you could advise on any DOC approvals that would
be needed eg Wildlife Act, freshwater fisheries, as well as any relevant Treaty settlement matters in the project area.

Would you be able to provide advice by midday Monday?

Thank you (and as always thanks in advance for the quick turnaround),
Meredith

From: Meredith Lawry

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2024 11:31 AM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(8)

Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow

Here are the files for this one

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2024 11:15 AM

To: Meredith Lawry <§ 9(2)(a) ; Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Anna GalvinS 9(2)(3)

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow




Kia ora Neil and Meredith

This listed project application is for FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow

The application documents are in the shared Teams folder you have access to.
The location of the project appears to be adjacent to PCL (across the river).

Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or
any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of, or any other issues from DOC perspective?

Could you please provide any feedback by midday Tuesday 18 June 2024.
Nga Mihi

Oliver Sangster

Ministry for the Environment | Manatd Mo Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | mfe.govt.nz
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